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Dear Ocean 

One of the stipulations in this application and in the testimony was that no well would be drilled to within 660 feet of an 
uncommitted tract until there is a cost and production sharing agreement in place with the owners ofthe uncommitted 
tract. If we are to make that stipulation part of the order, I will need a legal description of the uncommitted tracts, 
which I do not find in the record or exhibits. Please furnish. 

This stipulation seems somewhat at variance with the concern of San Juan Basin Resources that horizontals might NOT 
be drilled across the uncommitted tracts. However, Jim said on the record that he was not requesting any language in 
the order to assure that they would be drilled. If the 660-foot setbacks are to observed until an agreement is in place, it 
seems that the owners of the non-committed tracts are taking the risk that other owners in those tracts may not reach 
an agreement with Williams. 

Sincerely 

David K. Brooks 
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